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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFILED COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION
WANDA J. KENNEDY,
Plaintiff,
VvS. No.:
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant.
NOTICE TO DEFEND

YOU HAVE BEEN SUED IN COURT. IF YOU WISH TO DEFEND AGAINST THE
CLAIMS SET FORTH IN THE FOLLOWING PAGES, YOU MUST TAKE ACTION
WITHIN TWENTY &2{(1)%1 DAYS AFTER THIS COMPLAINT AND NOTICE ARE
SERVED, BY ENTERING A WRITTEN APPEARANCE PERSONALLY OR BY
ATTORNEY AND FILING IN WRITING WITH THE COURT YOUR DEFENSES OR
OBJECTIONS TO THE CLAIMS SET FORTH AGAINST YOU. YOU ARE WARNED
THAT IF YOU FAIL TO DO SO THE CASE MAY PROCEED WITHOUT YOU AND A
JUDGMENT MAY BE ENTERED AGAINST YOU BY THE COURT WITHOUT
FURTHER NOTICE FOR ANY MONEY CLAIMED IN THE COMPLAINT OR FOR
ANY OTHER CLAIM OR RELIEF REQUESTED BY THE PLAINTIFF. YOU MAY
LOSE MONEY OR PROPERTY OR OTHER RIGHTS IMPORTANT TO YOU.

YOU SHOULD TAKE THIS PAPER TO YOUR LAWYER AT ONCE. IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A
LAWYER OR CANNOT AFFORD ONE, GO TO OR TELEPHONE THE OFFICE SET FORTH BELOW
TO FIND OUT WHERE YOU CAN GET LEGAL HELP.

COURT ADMINISTRATOR
Clearfield County Courthouse
Second & Market Streets
Clearfield, PA 16830
(814) 765-2641 Ext. 50-51




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION
WANDA J. KENNEDY,
Plaintiff,
Vs. No.:
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant.
COMPLAINT
1. Plaintiff, Wanda J. Kennedy, is an adult individual citizen and legal resident of

the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 65 Jason Street, Osceola Mills, Pennsylvania 16666.

2. Defendant, Ford Motor Company, is a corporation qualified to do and regularly
conducts business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, with its address and principal place of
business located at 16800 Executive Plaza Drive, 3 NE-B, Dearborn, Michigan 48126-4207, and

can be served at this address.

BACKGROUND .

3. On or about June 27, 2003, Plaintiff purchased a new 2003 Ford Escape,
manufactured and warranted by Defendant, bearing the Vehicle Identification Number

AFMYU93143KB33199.

4. The vehicle was purchased in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and is

registered in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.




5. The contract price of the vehicle, including registration charges, document fees,
sales tax, finance and bank charges, buﬁ excluding other collateral charges not specified, totaled
more than $23,698.00. A true and correct copy of the MV-1 exemplifying the above charges is
attached hereto, made a part hereof and marked Exhibit “A”.

6. In consideration for the purchase of said vehicle, Defendant issued to Plaintiff
several warranties, guarantees, affirmations or undertakings with respect to the material or
workmanship of the vehicle and/or remedial action in the event the vehicle fails to meet the
promised specifications.

7. The above-referenced warranties, guarantees, affirmations or undertakings
are/were part of the basis of the bargain between Defendant and Plaintiff.

8.  The parties' bargain includes an express 3-year / 36,000 mile warranty, as well as
other guarantees, affirmations and undertakings as stated in Defendant's warranty materials and
owner's manual. A true and correct copy of the warranty is attached hereto, made a part hereof
and marked Exhibit “B”.

9. However, as a result of the ineffective repair attempts made by Defendant through
its authorized dealer(s), the vehicle is rendered substantially impaired, unable to be utilized for
its intended purposes, and is worthless to Plaintiff.

10.  Plaintiff has or may have resorted to Defendant's informal dispute settlement
procedure, to the extent said procedure complies with 16 CFR 703.

11.  Plaintiff avers that the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) has determined that no
automobile manufacturer complies with 16 CFR 703. See, Fed. Reg. 15636, Vol. 62, No. 63

(Apr. 2, 1997).




12.  Within the warranty period, Plaintiff complained about defects and or non-
conformities to the following vehicle components: transmission, requiring replacement twice.
True and correct copies of all invoices in Plaintiff possession are attached hereto, made a part
hereof, and marked Exhibit “C”.

13.  Plaintiff avers the vehicle has been subject to additional repair attempts for
defects and conditions which Defendant’s warranty dealer did not provide or maintain itemized
statements or records as required by law.

14.  Plaintiff avers that such itemized statements which were not provided also include
technicians’ notes of diagnostic procedures and repairs, and Defendant’s Technical Service
Bulletins relating to this vehicle.

15.  Plaintiff has and will continue to suffer damages due to Defendant’s failure to

maintain and provide itemized statements of repair.

COUNT I
MAGNUSON-MOSS (FTC) WARRANTY IMPROVEMENT ACT

16.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates all facts and allegations set forth in this Complaint
by reference as if fully set forth at length herein.

17.  Plaintiff is a "Consumer" as defined by 15 U.S.C. §2301(3).

18.  Defendant is a "supplier", "warrantor”, and a "service contractor” as defined 'by 15
U.S.C. § 2301 (4),(5) and (8).

19.  The subject vehicle is a "consumer product" as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 2301(1).

20. By the terms of its written warranties, affirmations, promises, or service contracts,

Defendant agreed to perform effective repairs at no charge for parts and/or labor.



21.  The Magnuson-Moss Warranty Improvement Act requires Defendant to be bound
by all warranties implied by state law. Said warranties are imposed on all transactions in the state
in which the vehicle was delivered.

22.  Defendant has made attempts on several occasions to comply with the terms of its
express warranties; however, such repair attempts have been ineffective.

23.  The Magnuson-Moss Warranty Improvement Act, 15 U.S.C. §2310(d)(2)
provides:

If a consumer finally prevails on an action brought under paragraph (1) of this subsection,
he may be allowed. by the court to recover as part of the judgment a sum equal to the
amount of aggregate amount of costs and expenses (including attorney fees based upon
actual time expended), determined by the court to have been reasonably incurred by the
Plaintiff for, or in connection with the commencement and prosecution of such action,
unless the court, in its discretion shall determine that such an award of attorney’s fees
would be inappropriate.

24.  Plaintiff has afforded Defendant a reasonable number of opportunities to conform
the vehicle to the aforementioned express warranties, implied warranties and contracts.

25.  Asadirect and proximate result of Defendant’s failure to comply with the express
written warranties, Plaintiff has suffered damages and, in accordance with 15 U.S.C.
§2310(d)(1), Plaintiff is entitled to bring suit for such damages and other legal and equitable
relief.

26.  Defendant's failure is a breach of Defendant's contractual and statutory
obligations constituting a violation of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Improvement Act,
including but not limited to: breach of express warranties; breach of implied warranty of
merchantability; breach of implied warranty of fitness for a particular purpose; breach of

contract; and constitutes an Unfair Trade Practice.



27.  Plaintiff avers Defendant’s Dispute Resolution Program is not in compliance with
16 CFR 703 by the FTC for the period of time this claim was submitted.

28.  Plaintiff avers that upon successfully prevailing upon the Magnuson-Moss claim
herein, all attorney fees are recoverable and are demanded against Defendant.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully demands judgment against Defendant in an
amount equal to the price of the subject vehicle, plus all collateral charges, incidental and

consequential damages, reasonable attorneys' fees, and all court costs.

COUNT II
PENNSYLVANIA UNFAIR TRADE
PRACTICES AND CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW

29.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates all facts and allegations set forth in this Complaint
by reference as if fully set forth at length herein.

30.  Plaintiff is a "Person" as defined by 73 P.S. §201-2(2).

31.  Defendant is a "Person" as defined by 73 P.S. §201-2(2).

32.  Section 201-9.2(a) of the Act authorizes a private cause of action for any person
"who purchases or leases goods or services primarily for personal, family or household
purposes."

33.  Section 1961 of the Pennsylvania Automobile Lemon Law, provides that a
violation of its provisions shall automatically constitute a violation of the Pennsylvania Unfair

Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Act, 73 P.S. 201-1 et seq.



34.  In addition, the Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Protection
Act, 73 P.S. §201-2(4), defines "unfair or deceptive acts or practices" to include the following

conduct:

(vii).  Representing that goods or services are of a particular standard, quality or grade,
or that goods are of a particular style or model, if they are of another;

(xiv).  Failing to comply with the terms of any written guarantee or warranty given to
the buyer at, prior to, or after a contract for the purchase of goods or services is

made;

(xv).  Knowingly misrepresenting that services, replacements or repairs are needed if
they are not needed,

(xvi). Making repairs, improvements or replacements on tangible, real or personal
property of a nature or quality inferior to or below the standard of that agreed to
in writing;

(xvii). Engaging in any other fraudulent or deceptive conduct which creates a
likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding.

35.  Plaintiff avers Defendant has violated these, as well as other provisions, of 73 P.S.
§201-2 et seq.

36. Section 201-3.1 of the Act provides that the Automotive Industry Trade Practice
rules and regulations adopted by the Attorney General for the enforcement of this Act shall
constitute additional violations of the Act.

37.  Defendant's conduct surrounding the sale and servicing of the subject vehicle falls
within the aforementioned definitions of "unfair or deceptive acts or practices."

38.  The Act also authorizes the Court, in its discretion, to award up to three (3) times

the actual damages sustained for violations.



WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully demands judgment against Defendant in an
amount in excess of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00), together with all collateral

charges, attorneys' fees, all court costs and treble damages.

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Susanne Kimberland, Esquire

Attorneys for Plaintiff

210 Grant Street

Suite 202

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219
(412) 566-1001



VERIFICATION

Craig Thor Kimmel/Susanne Kimberland states that he/she is the attorney for the
Plaintiff(s) herein; that he/she is acquainted with the facts set forth in the foregoing
Complaint; that same are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information
and belief; and that this statement is made subject to the Penalties of 18 Pa.C.S.A.

Section 4904, relating to unsworn falsifications to authorities.

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.

A

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Susanne Kimberland, Esquire

Attorneys for Plaintiff
210 Grant Street

Suite 202

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001
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FORM NAAO--1863 1/97 (1863/6125-2)
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff,
VS. NO.: 2004-01840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, RULE 4009.24 NOTICE OF
INTENT TO SERVE SUBPOENA
Defendant.

Filed on behalf of Plaintiff:
Wanda J. Kennedy

COUNSEL OF RECORD FOR THIS PARTY:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Identification No. 57100

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
Identification No. 64806

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
210 Grant St., Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001

gV
IhED e
NV 2470
. William A. Shaw
- Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts



IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION ;
Plaintiff, |
Vvs. No.: 2004-01840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant.

RULE 4009.24 NOTICE OF INTENT TO SERVE SUBPOENA

Wanda J. Kennedy intends to serve a subpoena identical to the one that is attached to this
notice. You have twenty (20) days from the date listed below in which to file of record and serve
upon the undersigned an objection to the subpoenas. If no objection is made the subpoenas may

be served.

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.

By:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Susanne Kimberland, Esquire .

Attorney for Plaintiff

210 Grant Street, Suite 202
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219
(412) 566-1001



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD
Wanda J. Kennedy *
Plaintiff(s)
Vs. * No. 2004-01840-CD
Ford Motor Company *
Defendant(s)

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
RULE 4009.22

TO: Kightlinger Motors, Inc. 358 Route 6 West, Coudersport,Pa 16915
(Name of Person or Entity)

Within twenty (20) days after service of this subpoena, you are ordered by the Court to
produce the following documents or things:

See SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT
tmmel S Silverman 210 Grant St.+—suite 202, Pittsburgh—Pa 15219

I
£33

M
T T vV T Tt

(Address)

You may deliver or mail legible copies of the documents or produce things requested by
this subpoena, together with the certificate of compliance, to the party making this request at the
address listed above. You have the right to seek in advance the reasonable cost of preparing the
copies or producing the things sought.

If you fail to produce the documents or things required by this subpoena within twenty
(20) days after its service, the party serving this subpoena may seek a court order compelling you
to comply with it. '

THIS SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED AT THE REQUEST OF THE FOLLOWING PERSON:

NAME: Susanne Kimberland, Esquire

ADDRESS: 210 Grant St., suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

TELEPHONE: (412) 566-1001

SUPREME COURTID #64806

ATTORNEY FOR: piaintiff

BY THE COURT:

William A. Shaw
Prothonotary/Clerk, Civil Division

DATE: Friday, November 19, 2004 (\)
Seal of the Court ﬂ’ ,Z;
: A - e /

\J
Deputy WILLIAM A SHAW
Pmthonutagy _
My Commission ExpHes
ls'rMonday in )an.AZOOG
Cleartield Co., Clearlieid, PA




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff,
vs. No. 04-1840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant.
To:  Kightlinger Motors, Inc.
358 Route 6 West
Coudersport, PA 16915
SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT

The entire sales and service file (front and back), including but not limited to any and all
service appointment information and/or records whether an invoice was issued or not, any and
all information and/or records or requests for service appointments, any and all records of
communication within the dealership or with other authorized Ford Motor Company facilities
regarding the subject vehicle, service of the subject vehicle, and/or requests for service of the
subject vehicle, invoices, repair orders, technician notes, mechanic notes, time slips, papers,
personal notes and/or logs, technical service bulletins, special service messages, recalls, contracts
or sale, body shop records and invoices, pre-delivery repair and vehicle preparation documents,
including but not limited to repair and preparation records and invoices, photographs or other
pictorial documents and/or representations, order and/or requisition forms for parts and/or body
work applications and/or components, any and all claim forms and requests for payment by any
carrier and/or insurer, any and all correspondence, form or other request for approval to cover
and/or pay for pre-delivery preparation and repairs through billings, goodwill, dealer or corporate
or other business policy or warrant with reference to the 2003 Ford Escape bearing Vehicle

Identification Number 1IFMYU93143KB33199 registered to Wanda J. Kennedy.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the within Rule 4009.24 Notice of
Intent to Serve Subpoena was served on this 22nd day of November, 2004 via U.S. First Class
Mail, Certified, Return Receipt Requested (7004 1160 0004 9158 3658).

Ford Motor Company
Consumer Affairs Litigation
16800 Executive Plaza Drive

Dearborn, MI 48126-4207

84sanne Kimberland, Esquire’
KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff,
vs. NO.: 2004-01840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, RULE 4009.24 NOTICE OF
INTENT TO SERVE SUBPOENA
Defendant.

Filed on behalf of Plaintiff:
Wanda J. Kennedy

COUNSEL OF RECORD FOR THIS PARTY:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Identification No. 57100

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
Identification No. 64806

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
210 Grant St., Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001

FILED %,
e

William A, Shaw
Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts



IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff,
vs, No.: 2004-01840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant.

RULE 4009.24 NOTICE OF INTENT TO SERVE SUBPOENA

Wanda J. Kennedy intends to serve a subpoena identical to the one that is attached to this
notice. You have twenty (20) days from the date listed below in which to file of record and serve
upon the undersigned an objection to the subpoenas. If no objection is made the subpoenas may
be served.

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Susanne Kimberland, Esquire

Attorney for Plaintiff

210 Grant Street, Suite 202
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219
(412) 566-1001




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD
Wanda J. Kennedy *
Plaintiff(s)
Vs. * No. 2004-01840-CD
Ford Motor Company *
Defendant(s)

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
RULE 4009.22

TO: Tom Scott Ford, 1001 Walton Street, Philipsburg, PA 16866
(Name of Person or Entity)

Within twenty (20) days after service of this subpoena, you are ordered by the Court to
produce the following documents or things:
SEE_SUBPQENA ATTACHMENT
Kimmel & Silverman, 210 Grant St., Suite 202, Pittsburgh, PA15219

(Address)

You may deliver or mail legible copies of the documents or produce things requested by
this subpoena, together with the certificate of compliance, to the party making this request at the
address listed above. You have the right to seek in advance the reasonable cost of preparing the
copies or producing the things sought.

If you fail to produce the documents or things required by this subpoena within twenty
(20) days after its service, the party serving this subpoena may seek a court order compelling you
to comply with it.

THIS SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED AT THE REQUEST OF THE FOLLOWING PERSON:

NAME: __ sysanne Kimberland, Esquire

ADDRESS: _ 210 Grant St.. suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

TELEPHONE: _ (412) 566-1001

SUPREME COURT ID #64806

ATTORNEY FOR: Plaintiff

BY THE COURT:

William A. Shaw
Prothonotary/Clerk, Civil Division

DATE: Friday, November 19, 2004

Seal of the Court C\)ﬁu‘_ M%

Deputy

WILLIAM A SHAW
Prothonotary
My Commission Expires
Ist Monday in Jan. 2006
Clearfield Co., Clearfield, PA



IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff,
Vs. No. 04-1840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, |
Defendant.
To: Tom Scott Ford
1001 Walton Street
Philipsburg, PA 16866
SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT

The entire sales and service file (front and back), including but not limited to any and all
service appointment information and/or records whether an invoice was issued or not, any and
all information and/or records or requests for service appointments, any and all records of
communication within the dealership or with other authorized Ford Motor Company facilities
regarding the subject vehicle, service of the subject vehicle, and/or requests for service of the
subject vehicle, invoices, repair orders, technician notes, mechanic notes, time slips, papers,
personal notes and/or logs, technical service bulletins, special service messages, recalls, contracts
or sale, body shop records and invoices, pre-delivery repair and vehicle preparation documents,
including but not limited to repair and preparation records and invoices, photographs or other
pictorial documents and/or representations, order and/or requisition forms for parts and/or body
work applications and/or components, any and all claim forms and requests for payment by any
carrier and/or insurer, any and all correspondence, form or other request for approval to cover
and/or pay for pre-delivery preparation and repairs through billings, goodwill, dealer or corporate
or other business policy or warrant with reference to the 2003 Ford Escape bearing Vehicle

Identification Number 1FMYU93143KB33199 registered to Wanda J. Kennedy.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the within Rule 4009.24 Notice of
Intent to Serve Subpoena was served on this 22nd day of November, 2004 via U.S. First Class
Mail, Certified, Return Receipt Requested (7004 1160 0004 9158 3658).

Ford Motor Company
Consumer Affairs Litigation
16800 Executive Plaza Drive
Dearborn, MI 48126-4207

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

Wanda J. Kennedy, CASE NO. 2004—01840-.CD
Plaintiff,
Vs. PRAECIPE FOR ENTRY OF
APPEARANCE
Ford Motor Company,

Filed on behalf of Defendant Ford Motor
Defendant. Company:

Counsel of record for this party:

Sommer L. Sheely

Pa 1.D. No. 89422

BAKER & HOSTETLER LLP
65 East State Street, Suite 2100
Columbus, OH 43215

(614) 462-2663

(614) 462-2616 — fax

Counsel of record for Plaintiff:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
210 Grant St, Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

FILEDA,,
.

William A. Shaw
Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

Wanda J. Kennedy, CASE NO. 2004-01840-CD
Plaintiff,
Vs.
Ford Motor Company,

Defendant.

PRAECIPE FOR ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

TO THE PROTHONOTARY:
Kindly enter the appearance of Sommer L. Sheely, Esquire, and the law firm of Baker &
Hostetler LLP on behalf of Defendant Ford Motor Company in the above matter.

Papers may be served at the address set forth below:

Sommer L. Sheely, Esquire
(Pa. LD. No. §9422)

BAKER & HOSTETLER LLP
Capitol Square

65 E. State Street, Suite 2100
Columbus, OH 43215

(614) 462-2663
(614) 462-2616 — fax

Dated __| 9~//7// 04

MWW

Sommer L. Sheely




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Praecipe
for Entry of Appearance was served upon counsel for Plaintiffs on this ‘_7‘n/,day of December,

2004, via regular U.S. mail, addressed as follows:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
210 Grant St., Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

ot L

Sommer L. Sheely




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

Wanda J. Kennedy,

Plaintiff, CASE NO. 2004-01840-CD
vs. ANSWER AND NEW MATTER
Ford Motor Company, Filed on behalf of Ford Motor Company
Defendant.

Counsel of record for this party:

Sommer L. Sheely
PA ID. #89422

BAKER & HOSTETLER LLP
65 East State Street, Suite 2100
Columbus, OH 43215

(614) 462-2663

TO: Plaintiff

You are hereby notified to file a written
Response to the enclosed ANSWER AND
NEW MATTER within twenty (20) days
from the date of service thereof or a judgment
may be entered against you.

by )Jb%wo%szdm/

Sorﬁner L. Sheely, Esquire




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

Wanda J. Kennedy, CASE NO. 2004-01840-CD
Plaintiff, ANSWER AND NEW MATTER OF
DEFENDANT FORD MOTOR
VS. COMPANY
Ford Motor Company,
Defendant.

AND NOW, comes the Defendant, Ford Motor Company, by and through its attorneys,

Baker & Hostetler LLP and Sommer L. Sheely, Esq. and files the following Answer and New

Matter to Plaintiff’s Complaint, and in support thereof avers as follows:

1. After reasonable investigation, Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph

I of the Complaint as it lacks sufficient knowledge to form a belief as to the truth of the

allegations.
2. Ford admits the allegations contained in paragraph 2 of the Complaint.
3. Ford admits that it manufactured in part and assembled the subject vehicle in final

form. Ford admits that it extends a New Vehicle Limited Express Warranty to purchasers of new
Ford vehicles and that such warranty states that its authorized dealers will repair, replace or
adjust various parts and components that are found to be defective in factory supplied materials
and workmanship for 36 months or 36,000 miles, whichever occurs first. Ford admits the

remaining allegations contained in paragraph 3 of the Complaint.



4. Ford admits the subject vehicle was purchased in Pennsylvania. After reasonable
investigation, Ford denies the remaining allegations contained in paragraph 4 of the Complaint as
it lacks sufficient knowledge to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations.

5. Ford lacks firsthand knowledge as it was not a party to the transaction and as a
result, Ford admits only from the documents currently in its possession that Plaintiff purchased
the subject vehicle as alleged in paragraph 5 of the Complaint. Ford denies the remaining
allegations contained in paragraph 5 of the Complaint.

6. Ford only admits that it extends a New Vehicle Limited Express Warranty to
purchasers of new Ford vehicles and that such warranty states that its authorized dealers will
repair, replace or adjust various parts and components that are found to be defective in factory
supplied materials and workmanship for 36 months or 36,000 miles, whichever occurs first.
Ford denies the remaining allegations contained in paragraph 6 of the Complaint.

7. Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 7 of the Complaint. By way of
further response, Ford did not sell the subject vehicle to the Plaintiff.

8. Ford only admits that it extends a New Vehicle Limited Express Warranty to
purchasers of new Ford vehicles and that such warranty states that its authorized dealers will
repair, replace or adjust various parts and components that are found to be defective in factory
supplied materials and workmanship for 36 months or 36,000 miles, whichever occurs first.
Further answering, Ford denies the remaining allegations contained in paragraph 8 of the
Complaint.

9. Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 9 of the Complaint.

10.  Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 10 of the Complaint.

11.  Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 11 of the Complaint.



12.  Ford admits only that warranty service was performed on the subject vehicle.
Further answering, Ford denies the remaining allegations contained in paragraph 12 as it lacks
firsthand knowledge as it was not the party who performed repairs upon the subject vehicle.

13.  After reasonable investigation, Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph
13 of the Complaint because it lacks sufficient knowledge to form a belief as to the truth of the
allegations as Ford was not the party who performed repairs on the subject vehicle.

14. After reasonable investigation, Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph
14 of the Complaint because it lacks sufficient knowledge to form a belief as to the truth of the
allegations as Ford was not the party who performed repairs on the subject vehicle.

15.  Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 15 of the Complaint.

Count T

16.  For its answer to paragraph 16 of the Complaint, Ford incorporates by reference
its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 15 of the Complaint as if fully
rewritten herein.

17.  After reasonable investigation, Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph
17 of the Complaint because it lacks sufficient knowledge to form a belief as to the truth of the
allegations.

18.  Ford admits the allegations contained in paragraph 18 of the Complaint.

19. After reasonable investigation, Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph
19 of the Complaint because it lacks sufficient knowledge to form a belief as to the truth of the
allegations.

20.  Ford admits only that it extends a New Vehicle Limited Express Warranty to
purchasers of new Ford vehicles ;md that such warranty states that its authorized dealers will

repair, replace or adjust various parts and components that are found to be defective in factory

supplied materials and workmanship for 36 months or 36,000 miles, whichever occurs first.



Ford denies that it sold a service contract to the Plaintiff and denies the remaining allegations
contained in paragraph 20 of the Complaint.

21. The allegations contained in paragraph 21 of the Complaint are legal conclusions
to which no responsive pleading is required. To the extent a response is required, Ford denies
the allegations contained in paragraph 21 of the Complaint.

22, Ford denties the allegations contained in paragraph 22 of the Complaint.

23.  For its answer to paragraph 23 of the Complaint, Ford states that The Magnuson-
Moss Warranty Improvement Act speaks for itself.

24.  Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 24 of the Complaint.

25.  Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 25 of the Complaint.

26.  Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 26 of the Complaint. By way
of further response, Ford did not breach any warranties applicable to the subject vehicle and
therefore is not in violation of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act.

27.  Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 27 of the Complaint.

28.  Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 28 of the Complaint.

Count I1

29. For its answer to paragraph 29 of the Complaint, Ford incorporates by reference
its responses to the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 28 of the Complaint as if fully
rewritten herein.

30. After reasonable investigation, Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph
30 of the Complaint because it lacks sufficient knowledge to form a belief as to the truth of the
allegations.

31.  Ford admits the allegations contained in paragraph 31 of the Complaint.

32.  For its answer to paragraph 32 of the Complaint, Ford states that Section 201-

9.2(a) of the Act speaks for itself.



33.  For its answer to paragraph 33 of the Complaint, Ford states that Section 1961 of
the Pennsylvania Automobile Lemon Law speaks for itself.

34.  For its answer to paragraph 34 of the Complaint, Ford states that the Pennsylvania
Unfair Trade Practices Act and Consumer Protection Act, 73 P.S. §201-2(4) speaks for itself.

35.  Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 35 of the Complaint.

36.  The allegations contained in paragraph 36 of the Complaint are legal conclusions
to which no responsive pleading is required. To the extent a response is required, Ford denies
the allegations contained in paragraph 36 of the Complaint.

37.  Ford denies the allegations contained in paragraph 37 of the Complaint.

38. For its answer to paragraph 38 of the Complaint, Ford states that the Act speaks
for itself.

39.  Ford denies each and every allegation not specifically admitted herein.

WHEREFORE, Defendant, Ford Motor Company, denies that it is liable in the sum or

sums demanded, or in any sum whatsoever, and demands judgment in its favor.



NEW MATTER

40.  Plaintiff’s Complaint fails to state a claim upon which relief may be granted.

41.  Plaintiff has stated no claim for relief entitling her to compensatory damages,
attorneys fees and costs.

42.  Plaintiff has failed to name and join all necessary and indispensable parties.

43.  The alleged nonconformities do not substantially impair the use, value and/or
safety of the subject vehicle.

44.  The alleged nonconformities do not constitute a substantial impairment.

45.  Ford reserves the right to assert additional affirmative defenses.

Dated: ,l/ ’7/ oy Respectfully submitted,

Y A

Sommer L. Sheely (Pa. 1D. @422)
BAKER & HOSTETLER LL
Capitol Square

65 East State Street, Suite 2100
Columbus, OH 43215-4260
Telephone: (614) 462-2663
Facsimile: (614) 462-2654
Attorneys for Ford Motor Company




VERIFICATION

I, Mary Arens Hale, Esquire, regional counsel for Defendant Ford Motor Company,
verify that the statements of fact in the foregoing Answer and New Matter are correct to the best

of my personal knowledge or information and belief.

This statement and verification is made subject to the penalties of 18 Pa. C.S.A. § 4904

relating to unsworn falsification to authorities, which provides that if I make knowingly false

i 4 e

statements, I may be subject to criminal penalties.

ary ?Arens H e

Dated: % v /Q/é ¢




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Praecipe
for Entry of Appearance was served upon counsel for Plaintiffs on this _|_7fday of December,

2004, via regular U.S. mail, addressed as follows:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
210 Grant St., Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

mym

Sbmmer L. Sheely




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISON
Plaintiff,
VS. NO.: 2004-01840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant.

RULE 4009.25 CERTIFICATE
PREREQUISITE TO SERVICE
OF SUBPOENA

Filed on Behalf of Plaintiff:
Wanda J. Kennedy

COUNSEL OF RECORD
FOR THIS PARTY:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
PA ID# 57100

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
PA ID# 64806

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
210 Grant Street, Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001

FILED

JAN 0 3 2005

y(
i RS E N
William A. Shaw
Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISON
Plaintiff,
VS. NO.: 2004-01840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant.

RULE 4009.25 CERTIFICATE
PREREQUISITE TO SERVICE OF SUBPOENA

As a prerequisite to service of subpoenas for documents and things pursuant to

Rule 4009.22, Plaintiff, by Plaintiff’s Attorney, certifies that:

1. A notice of intent to serve the subpoenas was made U.S. First Class, Certified
Mail, Return Receipt Requested to Defendant on or about November 22,
2004, with written notice and a copy of the subpoena attached thereto. A copy
of the written notices are attached hereto.

2. No objection to the subpoena has been received or will be made.

3. The subpoena which will be served is identical to the subpoena which is

attached to the notice of intent to serve the subpoena.

December 30, 2004

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
Attorney for Plaintiff



IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff,
VS. NO.: 2004-01840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, RULE 4009.24 NOTICE OF
INTENT TO SERVE SUBPOENA
Defendant.

Filed on behalf of Plaintiff:
Wanda J. Kennedy

COUNSEL OF RECORD FOR THIS PARTY:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Identification No. 57100

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
Identification No. 64806

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
210 Grant St., Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff,
VS. No.: 2004-01840-CD.
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant.

RULE 4009.24 NOTICE OF INTENT TO SERVE SUBPOENA

Wanda J. Kennedy intends to serve a subpoena identical to the one that is attached to this
notice. You have twenty (20) days from the date listed below in which to file of record and serve
upon the undersigned an objection to the subpoenas. If no objection is made the subpoenas may
be served.

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.

By:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Susanne Kimberland, Esquire

Attorney for Plaintiff

210 Grant Street, Suite 202
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219
(412) 566-1001



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

‘ COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD
Wanda J. Kennedy *
Plaintiff(s)
Vs. * No. 2004-01840-CD
Ford Motor Company *
Defendant(s)

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
RULE 4009.22

TO: Kightlinger Motors, Inc. 358 Route 6 West, Coudersport,Pa 16915
(Name of Person or Entity)

Within twenty (20) days after service of this subpoena, you are ordered by the Court to
produce the following documents or things:

See SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT

¢ i Qizoama ,710 Grant St

3 3 3
XL It T o oV T

in

!
-

Rittsburgh—Pa 15219

(Address)

You may deliver or mail legible copies of the documents or produce things requested by
this subpoena, together with the certificate of compliance, to the party making this request at the
address listed above. You have the right to seek in advance the reasonable cost of preparing the
copies or producing the things sought.

If you fail to produce the documents or things required by this subpoena within twenty

(20) days after its service, the party serving this subpoena may seek a court order compelling you
to comply with it. '

THIS SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED AT THE REQUEST OF THE FOLLOWING PERSON:

NAME: Susanne Kimberland, Esquire

ADDRESS: 210 Grant St., suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

TELEPHONE: (412) 566-1001

SUPREME COURT ID #64806

ATTORNEY FOR:  pjaintiff

BY THE COURT:

William A. Shaw
Prothonotary/Clerk, Civil Division

DATE: Friday, November 19, 2004
Seal of the Court /:LL ’é‘ _

» \J
Deputy WILLIAM A SHAW
Prothonoia{y .
My Commission bxpire
1S¥Monday in Jan..2006
Clearield Co., Clearlield, PA




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff,
Vvs. No. 04-1840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant.
To:  Kightlinger Motors, Inc.
358 Route 6 West
Coudersport, PA 16915
SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT

The entire sales and service file (front and back), including but not limited to any and all
service appointment information and/or records whether an invoice was issued or not, any and
all information and/or records or requests for service appointments, any and all records of
communication within the dealership or with other authorized Ford Motor Company facilities
regarding the subject vehicle, service of the subject vehicle, and/or requests for service of the
subject vehicle, invoices, repair orders, technician notes, mechanic notes, time slips, papers,
personal notes and/or logs, technical service bulletins, special service messages, recalls, contracts
or sale, body shop records and invoices, pre-delivery repair and vehicle preparation documents,
including but not limited to repair and preparation records and invoices, photographs or other
pictorial documents and/or representations, order and/or requisition forms for parts and/or body
work applications and/or components, any and all claim forms and requests for payment by any
carrier and/or insurer, any and all correspondence, form or other request for approval to cover
and/or pay for pre-delivery preparation and repairs through billings, goodwill, dealer or corporate
or other business policy or warrant with reference to the 2003 Ford Escape bearing Vehicle

Identification Number 1IFMYU93143KB33199 registered to Wanda J. Kennedy.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the within Rule 4009.24 Notice of
Intent to Serve Subpoena was served on this 22nd day of November, 2004 via U.S. First Class
Mail, Certified, Return Receipt Requested (7004 1160 0004 9158 3658).

Ford Motor Company
Consumer Affairs Litigation
16800 Executive Plaza Drive

Dearborn, MI 48126-4207

gesanne Kimberland, Esquire
KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the within Rule 4009.25
Certificate Prerequisite to Service of Subpoena was served on this 30th day of December,
2004 via U.S. First Class Mail to:

Sommer L. Sheely, Esquire
Baker & Hostetler, LLP
Capital Square, Suite 2100

65 East State St.

Columbus, Ohio 43215-4260

M

Susanne Kimberland, Esqﬁire
KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISON
Plaintiff,
VS. NO.: 2004-01840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant.

RULE 4009.25 CERTIFICATE
PREREQUISITE TO SERVICE
OF SUBPOENA

Filed on Behalf of Plaintiff:
Wanda J. Kennedy

COUNSEL OF RECORD
FOR THIS PARTY:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
PA ID# 57100

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
PA ID# 64806

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
210 Grant Street, Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001

FILED

JAN 0 32005
nwsle (¥

iltiam A. Shaw
Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISON
Plaintiff,
VS. NO.: 2004-01840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant.

RULE 4009.25 CERTIFICATE
PREREQUISITE TO SERVICE OF SUBPOENA

As a prerequisite to service of subpoenas for documents and things pursuant to

Rule 4009.22, Plaintiff, by Plaintiff’s Attorney, certifies that:

1. A notice of intent to serve the subpoenas was made U.S. First Class, Certified
Mail, Return Receipt Requested to Defendant on or about November 22,
2004, with written notice and a copy of the subpoena attached thereto. A copy
of the written notices are attached hereto.

2. No objection to the subpoena has been received or will be made.

3. The subpoena which will be served is identical to the subpoena which is

attached to the notice of intent to serve the subpoena.

December 30, 2004 ﬁ(%

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
Attorney for Plaintiff




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff,
VS. NO.: 2004-01840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, RULE 4009.24 NOTICE OF
INTENT TO SERVE SUBPOENA
Defendant.

Filed on behalf of Plaintiff:
Wanda J. Kennedy

COUNSEL OF RECORD FOR THIS PARTY:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Identification No. 57100

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
Identification No. 64806

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
210 Grant St., Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

WANDA J. KENNEDY,
Plaintiff,
Vvs.

FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

Defendant.

PENNSYLVANIA

CIVIL DIVISION

No.: 2004-01840-CD

RULE 4009.24 NOTICE OF INTENT TO SERVE SUBPOENA

Wanda J. Kennedy intends to serve a subpoena identical to the one that is attached to this

notice. You have twenty (20) days from the date listed below in which to file of record and serve

upon the undersigned an objection to the subpoenas. If no objection is made the subpoenas may

be served.

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Susanne Kimberland, Esquire

Attorney for Plaintiff

210 Grant Street, Suite 202
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219
(412) 566-1001



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF CLEARFIELD
Wanda J. Kennedy *
Plaintiff(s)
Vs. * No. 2004-01840-CD
Ford Motor Company *
Defendant(s)
SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS FOR DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
RULE 4009.22
TO: Tom Scott Ford, 1001 Walton Street, Philipsburg, PA 16866
(Name of Person or Entity)

Within twenty (20) days after service of this subpoena, you are ordered by the Court to
produce the following documents or things: :
SEE _SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT
Kimmel & Silverman, 210 Grant St., Suite 202, Pittsburgh, PA15219

(Address)

You may deliver or mail legible copies of the documents or produce things requested by
this subpoena, together with the certificate of compliance, to the party making this request at the
address listed above. You have the right to seek in advance the reasonable cost of preparing the
copies or producing the things sought.

If you fail to produce the documents or things required by this subpoena within twenty
(20) days after its service, the party serving this subpoena may seek a court order compelling you
to comply with it.

THIS SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED AT THE REQUEST OF THE FOLLOWING PERSON:

NAME: Susanne Kimberland, Esquire

ADDRESS: 210 Grant St., suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

TELEPHONE: _ (412) 566-1001

SUPREME COURT ID #64806

ATTORNEY FOR: Plaintiff

BY THE COURT:

William A. Shaw
Pro_thonotary/Clerk, Civil Division

DATE: Friday, November 19, 2004

Seal of the Court (\)‘M‘ %

Deputy

WILLIAM A. SHAW
Prothonotary
My Commission Expires
Yst Monday in Jan. 2006
Clearfield Co., Clearfield, PA




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff,
Vvs. No. 04-1840-CD
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, |
Defendant.
To:  Tom Scott Ford
1001 Walton Street
Philipsburg, PA 16866
SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT

The entire sales and service file (front and back), including but not limited to any and all
service appointment information and/or records whether an invoice was issued or not, any and
all information and/or records or requests for service appointments, any and all records of
communication within the dealership or with other authorized Ford Motor Company facilities
regarding the subject vehicle, service of the subject vehicle, and/or requests for service of the
subject vehicle, invoices, repair orders, technician notes, mechanic notes, time slips, papers,
personal notes and/or logs, technical service bulletins, special service messages, recalls, contracts
or sale, body shop records and invoices, pre-delivery repair and vehicle preparation documents,
including but not limited to repair and preparation records and invoices, photographs or other
pictorial documents and/or representations, order and/or requisition forms for parts and/or body
work applications and/or components, any and all claim forms and requests for payment by any
carrier and/or insurer, any and all correspondence, form or other request for approval to cover
and/or pay for pre-delivery preparation and repairs through billings, goodwill, dealer or corporate
or other business policy or warrant with reference to the 2003 Ford Escape bearing Vehicle

Identification Number IFMYU93143KB33199 registered to Wanda J. Kennedy.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the within Rule 4009.24 Notice of
Intent to Serve Subpoena was served on this 22nd day of November, 2004 via U.S. First Class
Mail, Certified, Return Receipt Requested (7004 1160 0004 9158 3658).

Ford Motor Company
Consumer Affairs Litigation
16800 Executive Plaza Drive
Dearborn, MI 48126-4207

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.

P



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the within Rule 4009.25
Certificate Prerequisite to Service of Subpoena was served on this 30th day of December,
2004 via U.S. First Class Mail to:

Sommer L. Sheely, Esquire
Baker & Hostetler, LLP
Capital Square, Suite 2100
65 East State St.

Columbus, Ohio 43215-4260

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA
WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiffs,
vs. NO.: 2004-01840-CD
FORD MOTOR CO.,
PROOF OF SERVICE
Defendant.

Filed on behalf of Plaintiff:
Wanda J. Kennedy

COUNSEL OF RECORD FOR THIS PARTY:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
Identification No. 57100

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
Identification No. 64806

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
210 Grant Street, Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001

FILED

JAN 032005 (o
wof |iL3e [ “ i
William A, Shiaw
prothonotary/Clerk of Courts

L CC o My




~x

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA

WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION

Plaintiff,

No.: 2004-01840-CD

VS.
FORD MOTOR CO.,

Defendant.

PROOF OF SERVICE

TO THE PROTHONOTARY:

Service of the complaint regarding the above captioned matter was made to Ford Motor
Co., Inc., Consumer Affairs Litigation, 16800 Executive Plaza Drive, Dearborn, Ml 48126-4207,
on November 22, 2004 via U.S. First Class Mail, Certified /Return Receipt Requested. A
representative of Defendant signed the return receipt on November 29, 2004, a copy of which is
attached.

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.

M

Craig Thor Kimme/l, Esquire
Susanne Kimberland, Esquire

Attorneys for Plaintiff(s)
210 Grant Street, Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 566-1001
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® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired,

B Print your name and address on the reverse
S0 that we can return the card to you,

m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

“COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY- +."*

O Agent
[ Addressee .
C. Date of Delivery

V250

A. Received by ( Printed Name)

|

1. Articie Addressed to:

FORD MOTOR COMPANY

CONSUMERS AFFAIRS LITIGATION

16800 Execcutive Plaza Dnvet '
Dearborn, MI 48126-4207

D: ts delivery address different from e 12 [ Yes
It YES, enter delivery address below: 3 No

| 3._Service Type. )
[ Gertified Mail [ ExpressMall .
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PS Form 3811, February 2004

Doimiestic Return Receipt
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I, Susanne Kimberland, Esquire, counsel for Plaintiff, hereby certify that, on the 30th day
of December, 2004, 1 served a true and correct copy of the preceding Proof of Service on counsel

for defendant, by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Sommer L. Sheely, Esquire
Baker & Hostetler, LLP
Capital Square, Suite 2100

65 East State St.

Columbus, Ohio 43215-4260

A=

Susanne Kimberland, Esq./
Counsel for Plaintiff(s)
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

WANDA J. KENNEDY,
Plaintiff,
Vs.

FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

Defendant.

CIVIL DIVISION

No.: 2004-01840-CD

PRAECIPE TO SUBSTITUTE
VERIFICATION

Filed on Behalf of Plaintiff(s):
Wanda J. Kennedy

Counsel of Record for this Party:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esquire
PA ID# 57100

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
PA ID# 64806

Kimmel & Silverman, P.C.
210 Grant St., Suite 202
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001

FILED

N032 05 6lC

fis3e
Wllham A. Shaw

Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts
| venr To Atvy



VERIFICATION

I, Wanda J. Kennedy, hereby verify that the statements made in the foregoing Complaint
as filed in the Court of Common Pleas of Cambria County, Pennsylvania are true and correct to
the best of my knowledge, information and belief and that this statement is made subject to the

Penalties of 18 Pa. C.S.A. §4904, relating to unsworn falsifications to authorities.

Date: if-)2-¢cY NM ({LL } Z/(/!L« 1UL1/O¢.

Wanda J. Kennedy



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Susanne Kimberland, Esquire, counsel for Plaintiff, hereby cettify that, on the 30th day
of December, 2004, I served a true and correct copy of the preceding Praecipe to Substitute

Verification on counsel for defendant, by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Sommer L. Sheely, Esquire
Baker & Hostetler, LLP
Capital Square, Suite 2100

65 East State St.

Columbus, Ohio 43215-4260

Susanne Kimberland, Esq.
Counsel for Plaintiff(s)
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

WANDA J. KENNEDY, CIVIL DIVISION
Plaintiff, NO.: 2004-01840-CD
VS. PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO
NEW MATTER
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
Defendant. Filed on behalf of Plaintiff:
Wanda J. Kennedy
COUNSEL OF RECORD
FOR THIS PARTY:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esq.
PA 1.D. No.: 57100

Susanne Kimberland, Esq.
PA L.D. No.: 64806

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
210 Grant Street

Suite 202

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001

FILED

6% JAN 062005
12130 /.

William A. Sh;’v{/
Prothonotary




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION

WANDA J. KENNEDY, )
)

)

Plaintiff, )

)

Vs. ) NO.: 2004-01840-CD

)

FORD MOTOR COMPANY, )
)

Defendant. )

PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO NEW MATTER
OF DEFENDANT, FORD MOTOR COMPANY

40. Denied. The allegations of this paragraph constitute a conclusion of fact and/or law
to which no responsive pleading is required. However and to the extent there are
any allegations contained herein, such allegations are specifically denied and strict
proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

41. Denied. The allegations of this paragraph constitute a conclusion of fact and/or law
to which no responsive pleading is required. However and to the extent there are
any allegations contained herein, such allegations are specifically denied and strict
proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

42. Denied. The allegations of this paragraph constitute a conclusion of fact and/or law
to which no responsive pleading is required. However and to the extent there are

any allegations contained herein, such allegations are specifically denied and strict

proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.




43. Denied. The allegations of this paragraph constitute a conclusion of fact and/or law
to which no responsive pleading is required. However and to the extent there are
any allegations contained herein, such allegations are specifically denied and strict
proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

44. Denied. The allegations of this paragraph constitute a conclusion of fact and/or law
to which no responsive pleading is required. However and to the extent there are
any allegations contained herein, such allegations are specifically denied and strict
proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

45. Denied. The allegations of this paragraph constitute a conclusion of fact and/or law
to which no responsive pleading is required. However and to the extent there are
any allegations contained herein, such allegations are specifically denied and strict
proof thereof is demanded at the time of trial.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully demands judgment against Defendant in an
amount equal to the contract price of the subject vehicle, plus all collateral charges and

attorney fees.

By:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esq.
Susanne Kimberland, Esq.

Attorneys for Plaintiff

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
210 Grant Street

Suite 202

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001



VERIFICATION

Susanne Kimberland, Esquire, states that she is the attorney for the Plaintiffs herein;
that she is acquainted with the facts set forth in the foregoing Answer to New Matter; and
that same are true to the best of her knowledge, information and belief. This statement is
being made subject to the penalties of 18 Pa. C.S.A. Section 4904 relating to unsworn

falsification to authorities.

By:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esq.
Susanne Kimberland, Esq.

Attorneys for Plaintiff

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
210 Grant Street

Suite 202

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Susanne Kimberland, Esquire, counsel for the Plaintiff, do hereby certify that on
the day of December, 2004, I served all parties with a true and correct copy of the
Plaintiff’s Answer to New Matter for the above-captioned matter by placing the same in the

United States Mail, First Class, Postage Paid addressed as follows:

Sommer L. Sheely, Esquire
Baker & Hostetler LLP

65 E. State Street, Suite 2100
Columbus, OH 43215

By:

Craig Thor Kimmel, Esq.
Susanne Kimberland, Esq.

Attorneys for Plaintiff

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
210 Grant Street

Suite 202

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

(412) 566-1001



Susanne Kimberland, Esquire
Identification No. 64806
KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
30 East Butler Pike
Ambler, PA 19002

_(215) 540-8888

ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF

WANDA KENNEDY
V.

FORD MOTOR COMPANY

COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
Clearfield County

2004-01840-CD

ORDER TO SETTLE, DISCONTINUE AND END

TO THE PROTHONOTARY:

Kindly mark the above matter as settled, discontinued and ended.

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.

.,

SUSANNE KIMBERLAND, ESQUIRE
Attorney for Plaintiff
30 East Butler Pike
Ambler, Pennsylvania 19002
(215) 540-8888

FILED

FEB 102005

William A. Shaw
Prothonotary/Clerk of Courts
L ¢lur e By

“leens. o Qus
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF
CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

CIVIL DIVISION

Wanda J. Kennedy

Vs. No. 2004-01840-CD
Ford Motor Company

CERTIFICATE OF DISCONTINUATION

Commonwealth of PA
County of Clearfield

I, William A. Shaw, Prothonotary of the Court of Common Pleas in and for the County
and Commonwealth aforesaid do hereby certify that the above case was on February 10,
2005, marked:

Settle, Discontinue and End

Record costs in the sum of $85.00 have been paid in full by Kimmel & Silverman, P.C..

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and seal of this Court at
Clearfield, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania this 10th day of February A.D. 2005.

William A. Shaw, Prothonotary




